
June 19, 2018

Kelley Fetter, P.E.
E2RC
439 South Hill Rd
Bernalillo, NM 87004


Re:	Christian Brothers Automotive
Erosion and Sediment Control Plan
[bookmark: _GoBack]Engineer’s Stamp Date 11-21-17 (D20E010B)


Dear Mr. Fetter,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 6-14-18, the above referenced plan is approved, with conditions, to be included in the SWPPP and to apply for an ESC Permit for grading and Building Permit.  The plan is also approved to be included in the Work Order construction plans.

	Conditions of plan approval:
1.  A sediment BMP (mulch sock/wattle, etc…) should be placed in the Paseo Del Norte ROW west of the disturbance.
2.  In the future, please include the pole size and pole spacing on the silt fence detail. 

	
If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420.


				Sincerely,
							

				Curtis Cherne, P.E.
				Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality 
Planning Dept.
				







C:	e-mail 
